

From: Thomas Catenacci
Sent: Fri, 30 May 2025 14:02:39 -0400
To: Murzin, Caroline
Cc: Dietderich, Ben; Washington, Emery; Tinari, Olivia
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Media RSVP - Additional Information Needed

Hi Caroline, I've listed the requested information below. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Full Legal Name: Thomas Gerald Catenacci
Date of Birth: (b) (6)
Employer: Washington Free Beacon
Government Issued ID Type: Driver's License
Agency Issuing: Florida Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles
ID Number: (b) (6)

Thank you!

All the best,
Thomas



On Fri, May 30, 2025 at 1:56 PM Murzin, Caroline <caroline.murzin@hq.doe.gov> wrote:

Hi Thomas,

Thank you for your RSVP to cover the upcoming event in Alaska. We are finalizing logistics and need some additional information from you. If you could please reply to this email with the information below, that would be great:

- **Full Legal Name**
- **Date of Birth**
- **Employer**
- **Government Issued ID Type (Drivers License, Passport, etc.)**
- **Agency Issuing**
- **ID Number**

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out. Thank you!

Caroline Murzin

Press Assistant

Office of Public Affairs

MOBILE (b) (6)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
